

Douglas Young

From: Douglas Young
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2005 10:03 AM
To: 'barryh@garwoodtestlabs.com'
Subject: System Email Sent on 4/26/2005

Mr. Hackworth:

I am thinking that maybe our system had a problem with emails on Tuesday because you haven't responded to one I sent. I am attaching it to this email so that we can proceed with processing the STA.



0426email.pdf (35
KB)

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

To: Barry Hackworth
E-Mail: barryh@garwoodtestlabs.com
From: Doug Young
Date: April 26, 2005

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0212-EX-ST-2005

Message:

In response to your response to my last correspondence for 0211-EX-ST-2005, amend 0212-EX-ST-2005 to include all frequencies used for testing at this location for the current requested period. Also, after doing this, acknowledge that 0211-EX-ST-2005 can be deleted as superfluous.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 26, 2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html by clicking on the "Submit Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3610